

Our ref: SSD-8647-PA-7

Antony Giorgini
Associate Project Director
Health Infrastructure NSW
1 Reserve Road
St Leonards, NSW 2065

Attn: Claire Muir (Claire.Muir@health.nsw.gov.au)

21/05/2021

Dear Mr Giorgini,

**Hornsby Ku-ring-gai Hospital Redevelopment - Stage 2 SSD 8647
Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement – Condition D12**

I refer to your notification of 27 April 2021 regarding staging of the site audit report and site audit statement under condition D12 for the Hornsby Ku-ring-gai Hospital Redevelopment SSD 8647.

Condition D12 of the consent states that *the Applicant must submit to the Certifying Authority a Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement prepared by an EPA accredited site auditor, prior to occupation of the building. The Site Audit Report and Site Audit Statement must verify that the land is suitable for the uses proposed as part of this consent.*

I note that the EPA accredited site auditor, in an email dated 17 May 2021, indicates that staged signing off approach makes no difference in terms of the overall risk to human health and the environment.

Accordingly, I advise that you inform the Certifying Authority, if already not done so, about your intended approach to stage the site audit report and site audit statement for the project.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management